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From: Quinn, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 8:52 AM
To: Lopas, Sarah

Subject: RE: Clearinghouse follow up

Yeah send him an email since you have been in contact with him. Please cc me on it and let
him know to contact me since you will be out after X date. I will try him via phone too.
Thanks

Laura

----- Original Message-----

From: Lopas, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 8:51 AM
To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: FW: Clearinghouse follow up

This was the last communication from him. So I think following up would be a good idea. Do
you want me to e-mail him and check?

Just as an FYI - - I'm going to be out of the office after 1lam today, then back in tomorrow
until 2pm, then I'm in Charlotte for my audit.

————— Original Message-----

From: B Rosenbush [mailto:BRosenbush@mdp.state.md.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 3:20 PM

To: Lopas, Sarah

Subject: RE: Clearinghouse follow up

Sarah: Please hold off on sending anything. 1I'll clarify everything with you tomorrow.
Thanks. Bob Rosenbush, Maryland Department of Planning

————— Original Message-----

From: B Rosenbush

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 3:04 PM
To: 'Lopas, Sarah'

Subject: RE: Clearinghouse follow up

Hello Ms. Lopas: It took ten minutes to download each volume of the FEIS. We were able to do
so successfully. Kindly send the hard and CD copies. Thanks for your help. Bob Rosenbush,
Maryland Department of Planning

----- Original Message-----

From: Lopas, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Lopas@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 12:51 PM

To: B Rosenbush

Cc: Quinn, Laura

Subject: RE: Clearinghouse follow up

Ms. Quinn's number is 301.415.2220, however, she is getting married this weekend and will
only be in the office on Wednesday of next week.

In the meantime - please try the following link again - you have click through one or two
more pages to get to the PDFs of Volumes 1 and 2, but I just double-checked and they are
there:



http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1936/

With ADAMS, go to http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html

Click on "Begin Web-based ADAMS Search"
Click on the "Simple Search" tab and paste the ML number and search for one at a time - the
appropriate volume will show up at the bottom the search results (for reasons unknown!).

The ML numbers are ML11129A167 and ML11129A179.

But I'll ensure you get the hard and CD copies, too.

----- Original Message-----

From: B Rosenbush [mailto:BRosenbush@mdp.state.md.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Lopas, Sarah

Subject: RE: Clearinghouse follow up

Greeting Ms. Lopas: Could I get Ms. Quinn's contact information including her telephone
number? If not, could you ask her to call me at 410-767-4487? Thank you. Bob Rosenbush,
Maryland Department of Planning

----- Original Message-----

From: Lopas, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Lopas@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 12:39 PM

To: B Rosenbush

Cc: Quinn, Laura; Dent, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Clearinghouse follow up

Hi Mr. Rosenbush,

I'll let Laura, the lead project manager, get back to you re: the extension. Laura will be
back in the office next Wednesday.

In the meantime, I'll mail out your request later today.

Thanks,
Sarah Lopas

----- Original Message-----

From: B Rosenbush [mailto:BRosenbush@mdp.state.md.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Lopas, Sarah

Cc: Quinn, Laura; Dent, Kimberly

Subject: Clearinghouse follow up

Ms. Lopas, and Ms. Quinn: Hello. I am a planner for the Single Point of Contact in Maryland:
the State Clearinghouse for Intergovernmental Assistance. We received an e-mail notice from
Ms. Kimberly Dent at NRC concerning the issuance of NUREG-1936, "Environmental Impact
Statement for the Combined License (COL) for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit 3: Final
Report" (FEIS). We were unable to access the document via your web sites (including the ADAMS
reading system). Could we get eleven (11) CDs, and one (1) hard copy? Could you please grant
us an extension of the routine thirty (30) day review period so that it would begin
approximately on the day that we receive the CDs? Your help is appreciated.
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Mr. Bob Rosenbush

Planner

Maryland Department of Planning

Room 1104

301 West Preston Street

Baltimore, MD 21201-2305

Telephone: 410-767-4487

Fax: 410-767-4480 and via e-mail at

brosenbush@mdp.state.md.us

Preserving Maryland's Past and Planning Our Future Follow us on twitter:
http://twitter.com/MDClearinghouse

Stay informed.> Clink Link Below to Join MDP's Email List!
http://visitor.constantcontact.com/email. jsp?p=0i&m=1102429805216
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